





---

**Item 9:** NFKGSA GSP COMMENT **Presenter:** Kevin Johansen  
RESPONSE STRUCTURE REVIEW

Discussion:

One hundred seventy-one (171) pages of comments were received on the NFKGSA GSP. Responses are under discussion, and revisions of the GSP are underway. Comments have been divided into topic categories and summarized, and there will be means for individuals to view the full comment letters via web links within the GSP document online.

Actions: None.

---

**Item 10:** APPROVAL OF KINGS SUBBASIN COORDINATION **Presenter:** Chair McKean  
AGREEMENT

Discussion:

A signed coordination agreement is a requirement of SGMA. Seven GSAs in the Kings Subbasin are entering into such an agreement. A copy of the coordination agreement must be sent with the GSP, and the Plan Manager will see to this.

Actions:

It was moved by Alternate Director Petty, seconded by Alternate Director Schultz, and unanimously carried to approve signature of the Kings Subbasin Coordination Agreement by representatives of the North Fork Kings GSA.

(AYES: Zonneveld, McKean, Schultz, Petty, and Campos; NOES: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: Mendes and Acquistapace)

---

**Item 11:** NEXT MEETING DATE AND PROPOSED AGENDA **Presenter:** Chair McKean  
ITEMS

Discussion: The next meeting of the Board will be December 18, 2019; changed from December 25, 2019 in recognition of the Christmas holiday.

Actions: None.

---

**Item 12:** ADJOURNMENT **Adjourned:** 6:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

---

Stephen Maddox Jr., Board Secretary

\_\_\_\_\_ approved on \_\_\_\_\_, 2019  
Mark McKean, Board Chair